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The Honorable Richard G. Andrews  
U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware 
U.S. Courthouse  
844 North King Street 
Wilmington, DE 19801 

Re: Acceleration Bay LLC v. Activision Blizzard, Inc. et al. 
D. Del., C.A. No. 16-453-RGA, 16-454-RGA, 16-455-RGA 

Dear Judge Andrews: 

As directed by the Court (D.I. 375, C.A. 16-453-RGA), the parties met and conferred 
regarding the construction of Term 19, but did not reach agreement. 

Further to the oral argument, Acceleration Bay proposes the following revised 
construction for Term 19: "thus resulting in a graph where one or more of the participants are not 
directly connected to each other." 

Acceleration Bay does not understand the Court's Order as seeking additional briefing on 
this issue, but will submit such briefing if it would be helpful to the Court. 

Respectfully,  

/s/ Philip A. Rovner 

Philip A. Rovner (#3215) 

cc: All Counsel of Record (Via ECF Filing, Electronic Mail) 
5585192
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